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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Portals II, Filing Center - TW-A325
445 - 12 Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Attn: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re: WYSU (FM), Youngstown, Ohio (Facility ID 74434)
Notice of Resumption of Full-Power Operation

Dear Ms. Dortch

On behalf of Youngstown State University ("YSU"), licensee of FM broadcast station WYSU (FM),
Youngstown, Ohio, the Commission is hereby notified that, on August 12, 2016, the station resumed
full-power operation. On June 16, 2016. WYSU sustained a lightning strike to its main antenna
system and had been operating at reduced power since that date due to damage to the antenna system.
The FCC staff was notified of the reduced power operation within 10 days of the damage in the form
of an email to Dale Bickel. On July 11, 2016, YSU filed a request for Special Temporary Authority
(File No. BSTA-201 607 II ACG) for authority to operate with reduced power. The STA was granted
on July 20, 2016. The STA is no longer needed due to the completion of antenna repairs and the
resumption of full-power operation.

Please direct any questions concerning this matter to Richard A. 1-lelmick of this office or the
undersigned counsel.

Very truly yours

Susan V. Sachs
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